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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: September 20, 2022 (COW) (B of T) Date: October 20, 2022
TITLE: Manhole Rehabilitation Program (RM PROG 37)

SUBMITTED BY: David Gorman, PE, Assistant Director of Public Works (107

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Annual recurring maintience program involving the televising and or maintenance/repair of manholes
throughout the Village.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

$10,884.94 Decrease ($145,122.00 - $134,237.06)
Total Revised Contract Amount: $134,237.06
PO #: 2022-00002375

Project #: RM PROG 37
Fund: Water/Sewer Fund Account Number: 410.710.725.75420 ($10,518,40 RM PROG 6 & $366.54 RM PROG 50)

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X__, ¢ Date

Finance Director X_@“Q( e Date

Village Manager X ,c/,{,_ P 7? ol g ot e &r Date /p//a / PN
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda Distribution.
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